
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Michelle Robinson, CPPB, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-FPB-2404-MR  
                             Provide Asbestos Abatement for the University of South Carolina statewide campuses.  
 
DATE:  April 11, 2013 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Fixed Price Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

The Date Printed and Date Issued has been changed from April 11, 2012 to 

April 15, 2013 

 

Revise: Section V. – Qualifications.  Line #1 should read, “All contractors, supervisors, and 

workers involved in either the in-place management, removal, cleanup, or other handling 

of regulated asbestos-containing materials must be licensed by DHEC in a discipline 

specific to their activity.” 

 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

 


